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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From: EURIG 
Subject: Removing lists of terms from the Medium of Performance (6.15) instructions 
 
 
EURIG thanks the JSC Music Working Group for this proposal.  
 
EURIG agrees with the proposal, but for the purpose of internationalization of RDA, we 
would like to suggest that the IAML database for Medium of performance 
(http://www.urfm.braidense.it/risorse/searchmedium_en.php) is cited as the first 
reference tool for Medium of performance. 
 
 


